Steph Baldwin Technical Projects Manager at Royal Albert Hall

London, Greater London, United Kingdom

Summary Experienced Technical Project Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the entertainment industry.

Skilled in Production Management, Theatre, Technical Management, Lighting, and Live Events. Strong program and project management professional with a City and Guilds 2330 Level 2 focused in Electrical Installation, Foundation degree in Theatre Production, and Prince 2 in Project Management.

I started life working in theatres on the south coast. Once I left full time education, I undertook various work placements before working freelance in events. I joined the team at the Royal Albert Hall in 2009, starting of as maintenance technician, eventually becoming one of the Technical Managers in the main auditorium. I moved into project management a few years ago, delivering new installations and upgrades to existing technical systems.

Notable projects include the ongoing replacement of houselights from halogen to LED, and the installation of a new Audio system.

Highlight events include the BBC Proms, Kylie Minogue, Skyfall Royal World Premiere, and Eric Clapton.

Qualifications:

A Levels/AS Level

A Levels in English Literature and Drama

BTEC in Media Production

Apprenticeship/Undergraduate/Postgraduate:

Foundation Degree Northbrook College in Theatre Production – Lighting and Sound

City and Guilds 2330 Level 2 – Electrical Installation

City and Guilds 1810 – Theatre Electrician

Working related training:

BS7671 – 17th Edition

National Rigging Certificate Level 2

Prince2 Foundation in Project Management

Experience

Royal Albert Hall 7 years Technical Projects Manager March 2016 - Present (4 years 3 months) Technical Show Manager June 2013 - March 2016 (2 years 10 months) London, United Kingdom

Royal Albert Hall 2 years 11 months Event Technician April 2011 - September 2012 (1 year 6 months)

Show Maintenance Technician November 2009 - April 2011 (1 year 6 months)

PLEASANCE THEATRE FESTIVAL LIMITED Venue Technician July 2009 - September 2009 (3 months)

CHICHESTER FESTIVITIES LIMITED Technician September 2008 - July 2009 (11 months) Chichester

Billy Elliott Followspot Operator September 2008 - February 2009 (6 months) Victoria Palace, London

Ambassador Theatre Group Technician June 2007 - January 2008 (8 months)

Education

City of Westminster College City and Guilds 2330 Level 2, Electrical Installation · (2008 - 2009) Northbrook College, Sussex Theatre Production, Lighting and Sound · (2006 - 2008)